Exhibit “A”
Dear Sir/Madam-
Unfortunately I do not.
Best regards,
Michelle S.
Lead Case Coordinator
ForuMm
P.O. Box 50191
Minneapolis, MN 55405
Phone 800.474. 2371
Fax 612.235.3355

E-mail Contact Information Redacted

www.adrforum.com/domain-dispute

From: emily rose [Contact Information Redacted

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 8:31 AM

To: Michelle S.

Subject: Re: HomeVestors of America, Inc.v. Emily Rose / NCRS-FA2003001889990

Hi MicheleS

Do you know what the "exceptional circumstances" referred to in the extension order are?

"Due to exceptional circumstances"
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ARBITRATION - MEDIATION - INTERNATIONAL

EXHIBIT “B”

HomeVestors of America, Inc.

Complainant
ORDER FOR
EXTENDING TIME
FOR RENDERING
Emily Rose / NCRS A DECISION

File #: FA2003001889990

N N N N N N N N N

Respondent

Due to exceptional circumstances, the time period within which the Panel shall be

required to render its Decision is extended until May 21, 2020.

Wy

Sebastian Hughes
Panelist

Date: May 15, 2020 Mr. Sebastian Matthew White Hughes, Panel





